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OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSIUN
P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

May 6, 1952

Mre Hax?ry Ce Long
639 South Spring Street
Los Angeles 14 = California

Dear Siri REs Harry:G. Long, an individual; $10,000.00
ona“well bond} Lot 49, 50. 51’ 62' 63‘ 64» in
Sec, 32, Twp. 7N, Rge. 1B} approved 55«52

The 01l Conservation Commisaion has on this date approved the
above-captioned one-well bond. As such, it will cover your -
single operation on the deseribed tract in Valencia County, New

Mexico, as long a8 you comply with rules and regulabtions of the
Commisasion, ’

Very truly yours,

R. Re Spurrier,
Secretary « Director
RRSiny

cot Je Co Heastexr and Co.
.Box 964
Santa Fs, N. M,

01l Conservation Commission:
Artesia
Azteco
Hobbas



